CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

December 2020 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In November2020, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **10 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Walker Edison Recalls Chests Due to Tip-Over Entrapment Hazards (21-019)
- Target Recalls Toddler Boots Due to Choking Hazard (21-021)
- Quality Bicycle Products Recalls Salsa Cycles Cutthroat Bicycles Due to Injury Hazard (21-025)
- Arena North America Recalls Swim Snorkels Due to Choking Hazard (21-026)
- Bolek's Craft Supplys Recalls Wintergreen Essential Oil Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (21-029)
- Zinus Recalls Bunk Beds Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (21-707)
- Any Volume Recalls Bicycle Helmets Due to Risk of Head Injury (21-710)
- Eco Baby Spoons and Forks, Eco Feeding Spoons, and Eco Placemat Feeding Sets Recalled Due to Choking Hazard (21-033)
- Lidl US Recalls Powerfix Steel Shelving Units Due to Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards (21-038)
- Santa Cruz Bicycles Recalls Bicycles with Aluminum Frames Due to Fall Risk (21-036)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDATCP 161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#21-019) Walker Edison Furniture Company LLC, of Salt Lake City, Utah, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 24,000 drawer chests. This recall involves two of Walker Edison's drawer chest products. The drawer chests are made of wood and either painted white, painted gray, painted with wood stain, or covered in a wood imitation laminate. The chests have drawers that can be removed and are elevated approximately five inches off the ground with wooden legs. The drawer chests are not marked; however, the following model numbers are marked on the boxes: BR3DMILDRDW (840035320847) and BR3DMILDRSG (840035320854). Spencer 4-Drawer Chests are marked with the following model numbers: BR4DDRCA (842158142443), BR4DDRWH (842158142436), and BR4DDRWT (842158142450).

Problem: The recalled drawer chests are unstable if they are not anchored to the wall, posing serious tipover and entrapment hazards that may result in death or injuries to children. The chests do not comply with the performance requirements of the U.S. voluntary industry standard (ASTM F2057-19).

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled chests and contact Walker Edison for instructions to dispose of the product and obtain a full refund or free replacement. Walker Edison will provide packaging and pre-paid shipping labels so that consumers can remove the chest's drawer slides and return them to the firm for a full refund or free replacement chest. Consumers can contact Walker Edison toll-free at 833-208-3600, email at recall1020@walkeredison.com, or at www.walkeredison.com and click on "Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Walker-Edison-Recalls-Chests-Due-to-Tip-Over-and-Entrapment-Hazards#

Release Number: (#21-021) Target Corp., of Minneapolis, Minn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 122,500 Cat & Jack "Himani" and "Jaren" toddler boots. This recall includes the Cat & Jack "Himani" and "Jaren" toddlers' boots in sizes 5 – 12. The boots have an elastic lace with a toggle at the top that can be tightened to keep out snow. The "Himani" boots were sold in navy and pink and the "Jaren" boots were sold in olive, black with multicolored polka dots, pink with multi-colored polka dots, and navy with rainbows. The product's item number is printed inside the boot shaft. A complete list can be found online.

Problem: The toggle on the boot can detach from the elastic lace, posing a choking hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled boots away from children and return them to any Target Store for a full refund. If consumers purchased the boots on Target.com, they may contact Target to receive a prepaid return label to return the boots. Consumers can contact Target at 800-440-0680 from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT, daily or online at www.target.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page, then on "Shoes" for more information. Consumers can also click the "Product Recalls" tab on Target's Facebook page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Target-Recalls-Toddler-Boots-Due-to-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#21-025) Quality Bicycle Products, of Bloomington, Minn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 600 Salsa cutthroat bicycles and forks. This recall involves 2020 Salsa Cutthroat series bicycles, including: Salsa Cutthroat with model names GRX 810 Di2, GRX 810 1x, GRX 600, Apex 1, framesets, and Carbon Deluxe V2 aftermarket forks. The model name is printed on the frame of the bicycles. The bicycles are sold in a variety of different colors and sizes. This recall involves only Cutthroat bicycles, framesets and forks in which the fork serial number contains the letter G. A Cutthroat fork serial number is visible when the fork is removed from the frame. A complete list can be found online.

Problem: The bicycle's fork legs can crack or break, posing a fall hazard to the rider.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles, contact Salsa Cycles, and bring the recalled Salsa Cutthroat bicycles, framesets, and aftermarket forks to a Salsa authorized retailer for inspection and free installation of a replacement fork. Consumers can contact Salsa Cycles toll-free at 877-774-6208 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT, Monday through Friday or visit www.salsacycles.com click on "Safety and Support" then "Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Quality-Bicycle-Products-Recalls-Salsa-Cycles-Cutthroat-Bicycles-Due-To-Injury-Hazard#

Release Number: (#21-026) Arena North America LLC, of Portland, Oregon, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,350 Arena swim snorkels pro II and swim snorkels II. This recall involves the Arena Swim Snorkel Pro II (style 001969) sold in black, acid lime and pink and Swim Snorkel II (style 001970) sold in black and acid lime. Both styles have the "Arena" logo printed on the top of the tube. The style code and production date are printed on the tube above the mouthpiece along with EN 1972 Class A and Made in China. A list of styles can be found online.

Problem: The swim snorkels can release excess material from inside the tube or mouthpiece, posing a choking hazard to the user.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled snorkels and contact the firm for a free replacement tube or mouthpiece. Consumers can contact Arena North America toll-free at 888-902-7362 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at

customerserviceUSA@arenawaterinstinct.com, or online at https://www.arenasport.com/en_us/ and click on "Snorkel recall campaign" link located in the "Contact us" section of the website for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Arena-North-America-Recalls-Swim-Snorkels-Dueto-Choking-Hazard#

Release Number: (#21-029) Bolek's Craft Supplys Inc., of Dover, Ohio, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 5,600 crafty bubbles wintergreen essential oil. This recall involves Crafty Bubbles Wintergreen Essential oil in amber 15 mL and 100 mL bottles with a black continuous thread cap. "Crafty Bubbles," "Wintergreen Essential Oil" and the volume amount are printed on the white label on the front of each bottle.

Problem: The product contains the substance methyl salicylate, which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the product is not child resistant, posing a poisoning risk if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the product in a safe location out of reach of children and contact Bolek's Craft Supplys for a full refund. Consumers can contact Bolek's Craft Supplys at 800-743-2723 from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at order@bolekscrafts.com, or online at

http://www.bolekscrafts.com/Wintergreen Recall.h tml or www.bolekscrafts.com and click on "Recall" at the top of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Boleks-Craft-Supplys-Recalls-Wintergreen-Essential-Oil-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Packaging-Requirement-Risk-of-Poisoning# Release Number: (#21-707) Zinus Inc., of Tracy, Calif., Zinus Inc., of Republic of Korea, and Amazon, of Seattle, Wash., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 26,000 Zinus metal bunk beds. This recall involves three models of Zinus' metal bunk beds. The OPLBB model is a black twin-over-twin bed whose bed posts have a square cross section. The RPBB model is a blue twin-over-twin bed whose bed posts have a circular cross section. The NTBB model is a gray twin-over-full bed whose bed posts have a circular cross section. All models have ladders built into both the head and foot of the bed. The model number is printed on a label on the horizontal bar of the guard rail of the upper bunk.

Problem: The welds that secure the upper bunk can come apart, causing the upper bunk to collapse, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled upper bunk and contact the firm for instructions on receiving a free repair kit with reinforcement brackets or a full refund. Zinus is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Zinus at 800-613-1225 from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at retrofit@zinusinc.com or online at www.zinus.com and click on "Bunk Bed Recall" under the Support category for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Zinus-Recalls-Bunk-Beds-Due-Fall-and-Injury-Hazards-Recall-Alert#

Release Number: (#21-710) West Lake International LLC., dba Any Volume, of Bridgeville, Pa., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 660 bicycle helmets. This recall involves Any Volume's adult bicycle helmets. The recalled medium-sized helmets were sold in blue, green, pink, red, white and yellow. The helmets have black nylon fabric straps with white striped patterns in the center and a black plastic knob at the back of the helmet for adjusting the fitting.

Problem: The helmets do not comply with the U.S. CPSC federal safety standard for bicycle helmets, posing a risk of head injury.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and contact Any Volume for a full refund. Any Volume is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Any Volume toll-free at 877-391-5003 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at cs@anyvolume.com or online at www.anyvolume.com and click on BH 11 and H-103 Bike Helmet Recall Notice at the center of the homepage for more information.



Any Volume Recalls Bicycle Helmets Due to Risk of Head Injury; Sold Exclusively on ebay.com (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-033) Herobility AB, of Sweden, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 890 baby spoons and forks, feeding spoons and placemat feeding sets 4PCs. This recall involves Eco Baby Spoons and Forks and Eco Feeding Spoons, as well as the Eco Placemat Feeding sets 4 PCS. because they include the Eco Feeding Spoon. The recalled spoons and forks are made entirely of a plastic compound, and are distinct from the other Herobility spoons and forks sold in the U.S., which consist of plastic handles with steel implements. The Herobility name and, in most instances, the date (month/2019) are located directly on the underside of the recalled products. In addition to products with a date stamp of (month/2019), products with no date stamp are included in the recall.

Problem: The Eco Baby Spoon and Fork and Eco Feeding Spoon can break into small pieces, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled baby spoons and forks, feeding spoons and placemat sets and contact Herobility to return the products for a full refund or a Herobility gift card with free shipping on a future order. Herobility is notifying all consumers who purchased the recalled products through its website directly. Consumers can contact Herobility toll-free at 866-510-5006 from 9 a.m. through 3 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.herobility.com and click on the recall link on the homepage or go directly to https://herobility.com/en/recalls.



Eco Baby Spoons and Forks, Eco Feeding Spoons, and Eco Placemat Feeding Sets Recalled Due to Choking Hazard; Made by Herobility | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-038) Lidl US Trading LLC, of Arlington, Va., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4,000 Powerfix steel shelving units. This recall involves Lidl's Powerfix Metal Shelving Units. They are 59 inches tall, stand upright, and contain four metal shelves. They come in a box marked with article number 314367 and UPC 4017239206062. One of the shelves in the unit is marked with a white sticker with the article number 314367.

Problem: The recalled shelving units can be missing wall mounting hardware, which is used to attach the shelving unit to the wall to prevent it from tipping or falling, posing tip-over and entrapment hazards.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled shelving units if they do not have mounting hardware attaching them to the wall and contact Lidl for free mounting hardware or return the shelving unit to Lidl for a full refund. Consumers can contact Lidl US toll-free at 844-747-5435 from 8 a.m. to 9 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.lidl.com and click on "product recalls" at the bottom of the page or go to the "contact us" page at https://www.lidl.com/contact-us.



<u>Lidl US Recalls Powerfix Steel Shelving Units Due To</u> Tip-Over and Entrapment Hazards | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#21-036) Santa Cruz Bicycles LLC, Santa Cruz, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,900 model year 2020 aluminum Santa Cruz and Juliana bicycles. This recall involves the model year 2020 aluminum frames on Santa Cruz models Nomad 4a Aluminum, Bronson 3a Aluminum and the 5010 3a Aluminum and Juliana models Roubion 3a Aluminum and Furtado 3a Aluminum. The Nomad 4a Aluminum is black or eggplant (purple) color; the Bronson 3a Aluminum is red tide or olive color, and the 5010 3a Aluminum is dark gray and robin's egg (light blue). The Roubion 3a Aluminum is maritime gray and the Furtado 3a Aluminum is fog (light gray). The name "Santa Cruz" or "Juliana" appears on the downtube of the bicycle frame. The model names appear in different locations on the front and rear triangles, depending on the model. Only frames without six small indents above the first letter of the serial number are included in this recall. The serial number is located on the bottom bracket shell.

Problem: The aluminum frame pieces could have experienced thermal damage during a non-standard paint stripping operation and can bend or buckle, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles with aluminum frames and contact the firm to arrange for a free inspection. Consumers with affected frames can choose either a free replacement aluminum frame or a refund voucher for the value of the recalled frame. Consumers can contact Santa Cruz Bicycles toll-free at 833-944-8335 from 9 a.m. to 5p.m. PT Monday through Friday, by email at qualityassurance@santacruzbicycles.com or online at http://www.santacruzbicycles.com and click on the "Product Recall" link for more information.



Santa Cruz Bicycles Recalls Bicycles with Aluminum
Frames Due to Fall Risk | CPSC.gov